
From: Kay Stone  

Sent: 26 June 2019 17:50 
To: WRS Enquiries 

Subject: Consultation on Amendment to Bromsgrove District Council Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire Penalty Points Scheme 

 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links 
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sirs  
 
The consultation was discussed at the recent Dodford with Grafton Parish Council and these are the 
suggestions from them: 
 
7. Failure to provide fire extinguisher – Increase points from 3 to 4 
17. Failing to keep appropriate records of bookings – Increase points from 4 to 6 
18. Failing to notify the Council of a change of name or address – Increase points from 3 to 4 
21. Failing to produce insurance certificate to officer on request – Increase points from 4 to 6 
22. Failing to produce vehicle for inspection on request – Increase points from 4 to 6 
24. Causing or permitting any vehicle other than a hackney carriage to wait on a hackney carriage 
stand – Decrease points from 4 to 3 
26. Obstructing an authorised officer or constable – Increase points from 3 to 4 
27. Failing to comply with a requirement properly made by an authorised officer or constable – 
Increase points from 3 to 4 
29.Using vehicle horn otherwise than in accordance with the rule 112 of the Highway Code – 
Decrease points from 3 to 2 
30. Allowing smoking in a licensed vehicle – Increase points from 3 to 6 
31. Smoking in a licensed vehicle – Increase points from 3 to 6 
32. Parking a vehicle in an illegal or dangerous position – Increase points from 3 to 4 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Best wishes 
 
Kay 
 
Kay Stone (Mrs)  
Clerk to Dodford with Grafton Parish Council 
 

 




